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DESCRIPTIVE REPORT
To Accompany Topographic Sheet Register Ho.

( Field Letter B. |}
BELLIYGHAM BAY, WASHEINGTON

. IMSTRUCTIONS. This survey was executed in accordance with the Director's
Instructions, dated March 23, 1927.

LIMITS. The work on this sheat includes a caraeful revision of ths
waterfront .from A Spring on the South to the wharf and plant

of the Olympic Portland Lement {o., the westerrimost wharf in Bellingham Bay.

Railroads and the first strmt from the waterfront with intersections were rwn

in to furnish control for the adjustment of City maps or prvious survey plats.

DRSCRIFPTION. The City of Bellingham is composed of the old towns of Whatcom
and Fairhaven or Bouth Bellingham more or less separated by a
500 foot hill. There is & narrow strip of land adjacent to the waterfroat,
part of which has been terraced and part reclaimed, along which rallways cand
roads run. The city has grown up along gently sloping hill sides and’® .a plateau
soma B0 to 100 feet above sea level., Lxcept at Whatcom Creek and to the Wast
of Harris ive. in South Bellingham the ground usually riges quite abru ggly back
of the narrow strip along the waterfront. This rise has been indicatedihat-
chures on the sheet. ( It was not considered that the Instructions for revi-
sion warranted careful location of contours). This rise is not steep or high
enough to cause much of an obstacle to traffic to the waterfront but it exe
plains the discontinuity of certain streets at present. As the growth of the
city warrants the streets will be graded out and cut thru as shown on the city
plat. -Several saw mills have long bheen located along the waterfront and the
Port of Bellingham has lately filled a considerable area to make available
an exceptionally desirable industrial site near Squallicum Creek.

CHANGES. In Bellingham Bay the average life of ordinary piling is about

five years, tight bark piling about 10 years and crecscted pi-
ling about 20 years. This necessity for frequent renewal gives full affect to-
the changing commercial situation and tugether with the growth of the Clty is
rasponsible for numerous changes in the wharves since the revisiom of 1914,
Register No.d3480.

At the foot of Harris Ave. in Jouth Bellingham the Pacific Ame-
rican Fisheries Co. constructed a shipyard at which several wooden steamers

.were built during the war. Work was discontinued immedistely after the war and

the ways and wharf are now in ruins. '

The wharves at the Pacific American Fisheries Cannery have been
L&nt in repair. The western wharf has bteen extended and the eastern changed in
shape as shown.

The wharf of the Puget Sound Mill and Timbar ¢o. has been re-
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constructed as shown. : :

The trestle of the N. Ps R.R. leading to the P. A. Fisheries
has become dilapidated and has been cut to allow the passage of small
yachts to the basin behind it Jjust south of Taylor S5t.

The wharf of the Bellingham Warehouse Co. is in only fair con-
dition and is now shaped as shown.

The Mill and a portion of the wharf of the B. K, Woods Zumber
Co. burned in 1922 and the remaining part of the wharf is rapidly be-
coming dilapidated. The Company has moved its mill to Burrows Bay near
Anacortes and is offering the Bellingham site for sale.

Fires and new construction are responsible for changes in the
Bloedel-Donovan wharf. The car ferry slip of the C, M. & S. P. RR. has
replaced the wharf north of the larger Bloedel-Donovaen wharf. The piles
0of this wharf were removed by blasting off just above the bottom.

The Municipal Wharf and Warshouses have bsen built as shown and
it 1s now the largest gensral cargo wharf of the Port.

A considerable area has been reclalmed for lumber storage on
piles driven in the tidal flat Ilnside fthe Municipal Wharf.

Hinor changes mostly of new construction have occurred at the
Morrison Mill, the Standard 0il Wharf and the Whatcom Falls Mill.

“he wharf northwest of the Siemons Shingle Mill is in ruins.
The Port of Bellingham has acquireg the property and the structure will
not be rebuilt.

The Port of Bellingham in 1926 filled a considerable area ad~
Jacent to the proposed Squallicum Waterway,(the dredging being done from
the waterway) with a view of promoting the establishment of additional
industry and comrerce.

A £i1l carrying a plank roadway (Roedsr or Fairview Ave.) was
also made, comnecting this site with I street and the Great Horthern RR.
Station.

The Qlympic Portland Cement Co. wharf ‘has been redrlven but is
now three hundred meters shorter than in 1914.

LAWDIMARKY FOR CHARTS. A report 0f landmarks for charts is submitted se-
parately including recommendations for expunging three landmarks shown
on chart 6378 edition of 1923 which no longer exist,

SURVEY METHOBS. The plana table was used thruout with graphic triangu-
lation of the principal landmarks and signals from sta-
tions Beech, Town 2 and a 3 point £ix on the Olympic Cement Co. Wharf.
Subsequent computation of the landmarks from 7" theodolite directions
checked the planetable positions within two or three meters in all cases.

OTHER SURVEY DATA., The survey made by the Port of Bellingham is tied into

: this one by the station A Bolt near the southern limit
of the sheet and by. A keander Corner near the Sguallicum Waterway.
B, M. No.l at tha Woods mill is also a Meander Corner. All corners of the
wharves and £ills have been carefully located and will serve to oriemt
other surveys on which they are shown. The centerline rather than the sides
of stredts and roads should govern,
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A mep of Bellingham compiled by C. M. Adams C. E. in 1922 is~
transmitted with the sheet. It was the only map available at the time

0f this survey.
The Engineer of the Port of Belllngham Mr. 0. N. Mnn supplied

bluaprints of Port Commission plats of the Mumicipal Whar?t, i‘ﬂmtcom and
Sgquallicum Creek Waterways and the harbor lines of Rellingham which are
also transmitted with the sheet. e ,,/

Respectfully sutmitted,

Qv S. READIHG, He & G Ea

‘Racommended for approval,

G Ce JONES/ He & G. E.
" Commanding Nf\.TOMA.
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